(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pckue  [Jwar [] maw

(Business Entity Name)

{(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

AL

800181415178
b\\-\\\o

k% P



Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From; corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, June 02, 2010 1:59 PM
To: ‘Vicky Garrigo'

Ce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address for Megazines Publications Corp.; DOCUMENT No.:
P02000072048
T ——t
The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob .
Internet Access

From: Vicky Garrigo [mailto:vgarrigo@h-plegal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:45 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Change of Mailing Address for Megazines Publications Corp.; DOCUMENT No.: P02000072048

Company Name: Megazines Publications Corp.
DOCUMENT No: P02000072048

Please update your records to reflect a change in the mailing address of the above referenced corperation. The
new mailing address is: 235 Altara Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33146,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

VICKY GARRIGO, raraLeGaL
235 Altara Avenue

Coral Gables, FL 33146

Phone: 305-572-9252

Facsimile: 305-567-2869

e-mail to: ygarrigo@h-plegal.com

TREASURY DEPARTMENT CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with certain LS. Treasury regutations, we inform you that,
unless expressly stated otherwise, any L.S. federal tax advice contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written
o be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding any penatties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue
Service. (The foregoing statement is made in accordance with Circular 230, 31 C.F.R. Part 10.) The information contained in this
transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

PN Y.



